Industrea Mining Technology Pty Ltd
f) T/A Digital Mining Technology
0 %btec 3 Co-Wyn Close, Fountaindale
CORPORATION NSW 2258, Australia

Ph No.: + 61 2 8863 4730
www.wabteccorp.com

Date: 1/23/2024

To, Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia MD 21046

C.C.: UL Verification Services
Certification Division

Subject: Requesting Class II permissive change for FCC ID: YIY-PROD1177

To Whom it May Concern:

The purpose of this letter is to request a Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: YIY-PROD1177, i.e.
extending operating frequency range from 920-921 MHz to 903-927 MHz. To accommodate the
extended operating frequency range, no hardware changes have been done and the V2V Radio power
setting was reduced via software settings, to be in-line with the existing transmit power listed in FCC
ID: YIY-PROD1177.

We confirm original RF exposure test report remains valid for this C2PC certification.

If you have any questions regarding this request for certification, please feel free to contact me.
Best Regards

Yours Sincerely,

16t Josd

Name: Renee Jones
Position: Global Program Director
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